From: Meholic, Alexis (CMS/CMM)

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2007 4:36 PM

To: PARHAM, WILLIAM N. (CMS/OSORA)

Cc: Rutemueller, Walter E. (CMS/CMM); Kuespert, Martha D. (CMS/CMM);
Kaiser, Joel E. (CMS/CMM)

Subject: PRA Comment to be forwarded to OMB

Importance: High

Bill, Attached is a comment we received regarding the PRA for DMEPOS.
Please forward this comment to OMB.

Thanks,

Alexis

From: asela cuervo [mailto:amcuervo@earthlink.net]
Sent: Fri 12/22/2006 5:43 PM

To: Kaiser, Joel E. (CMS/CMM)

Subject: Question about the RFB

Good afternoon joel,

Thanks again for forwarding the link to the Federal Register notice on the
RFB. | have a question about the instructions on the Financial Information
section of the RFB which | have reproduced below. | realize the form is open
for comments, but was hoping you could answer what | think is only a
general question. The financial information a supplier must submit is
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